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Voice/Relay

Valdis Lazdins/ Director FAX 410-313-3467

October 24, 2017

Hal Orensfein
Toby's General Partnership
10709 Vista Road
Columbia, MD 21044

RE: WP-18-036, The New Cultural Center
(SDP-17-043 and F-17-080)

Dear Mr. Orenstein:

The Director of the Department of Planning and Zoning considered your request for an alternative
compliance from the Howard County Subdivision and Land Development Regulations.
As of the date of this letter, the Planning Director approved your request for an alternative compliance of the
following code sections:

• Section 16.144(m): If the Department of Planning and Zoning or the review committee indicates that
additional information is needed to decide whether to approve the final plan, the developer shall provide
the information within 45 days of receiving such indication.

• Section 16.156(g)(2): If the Department of Planning and Zoning or the review committee indicates that
additional information is needed to decide whether to approve the plan, the developer shall provide the
information within 45 days of receiving such indication.

Approval is subject to the following conditions:

1. SDP-17-043 shall be resubmitted to the Department of Planning and Zoning within 60 days of the original
SDP resubmission deadline (on or before December 4, 2017).

2. F-17-080 shall be resubmitted to the Department of Planning and Zoning within 60 days of the original
SDP resubmission deadline/65 days of the original final plat resubmission deadline (on or before
December 4, 2017).

3. Please list this alternative compliance request on the subject plans and all future plan submissions for
the site.

Our decision was made based on the following:

Extraordinary Hardships or Practical Difficulties: There were several comments on the driveway along the
southern boundary of the property that required coordination with the property owner to the south, and several
comments regarding the garage layout. To address all the comments, additional time is needed to study other
options. If the plan must be submitted by the current deadline, not all the comments will be able to be
addressed.

Alternative Proposal: The intent of the regulations is for the plans to be processed in a timely manner. With the
additional time, all comments will be adequately addressed and a fourth review will hopefully be avoided.
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Not Detrimental to the Public Interest: The public interest is better served by a complete resubmission rather
than a submission without all the comments addressed. An extension to the deadlines does not impact any
APFO regulations or the ability of any other property to obtain tentative housing allocations.

Will not nullify the intent or purpose of the regulations: Approval of this waiver will not nullify the intent of the
regulations. The developer will still go through all the required steps in a timely manner to get an approved site
plan and plat.

Indicate this alternative compliance petition file number, request, section of the regulations, action,
conditions of approval, and date on all related plats, and site development plans, and building permits. This
requested alternative compliance will remain valid for the time period specified in the conditions of approval.

If you have any questions, please contact Jill Manion-Farrar at (410) 313-2350 or email at
ifarrar@howardcountymd.gov.

Sincerely,

^^L^^JL.
Kent Sheubrooks, Chief
Division of Land Development
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